

BYLAWS

The bylaws establish the procedures for carrying out the responsibilities set forth in the articles of incorporation. They define the powers and the manner for exercising those powers for the board of directors and by each of the association's officers. The bylaws create committees and describe how rules and regulations can be made and amended. Stated differently, the actual operation of the homeowner's association is governed by the bylaws of the association.

Among the specifics traditionally found in the bylaws are the policies governing the use of the proxies, the budget and finance procedures, and qualifications and eligibility requirements for the officers and directors. Meetings can be found in the bylaws as well as the dates for the annual and regular meetings.

MARINE CREEK RANCH HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

The following words when used in these bylaws shall have the following meanings, unless a different meaning or intent clearly appears from the context:

(a) "Association" shall mean and refer to the Marine Creek Ranch Homeowners Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation.

(b) "Board of Directors" or "Board" shall mean the governing body of the Association, elected pursuant to the Bylaws of the Association.

(c) "Common Properties" shall mean and refer to all real property (including leasehold estates, easements and improvements) now or hereafter owned or held by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners according to the terms of the Declaration.

(d) "Declaration" shall mean and refer to that certain Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for Marine Creek Ranch, applicable to the Properties and to be recorded in the Real Estate Records of Tarrant County, Texas, and as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time as therein provided.

(e) "Declarant" shall mean and refer to M & C Development, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, and its successors and assigns, if (a) such successor or assignee should acquire more than one (1) undeveloped Lot from M & C Development, Ltd. for the purpose of development and (b) any such successor or assignee shall receive by assignment from M & C Development, Ltd. all or a portion of its rights hereunder as the "Declarant" under the Declaration, by an instrument expressly assigning such rights as Declarant to such successor or assignee.

(f) "Dwelling Unit" shall mean and refer to any building or portion of a building situated upon the Properties which is designed and intended for use and

occupancy as a residence by a single person, a couple, a family or a permitted family size group of persons.

(g) "Eligible Insurers" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Article VII of the Declaration.

(h) "Eligible Mortgagees" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Article VII of the Declaration.

(i) "Institutional Mortgage" shall mean a mortgage or deed of trust creating a first lien on a Lot which is held by a third party institutional lender.

(j) "Lot" shall mean, with respect to any Properties for which a subdivision map has been recorded in the map or plat records of Tarrant County, Texas, each lot shown on such recorded subdivision map which is or is to be improved with a residential dwelling. With respect to any Properties owned by Declarant which have not been legally subdivided by the recordation of a subdivision map, "Lot" shall mean each one of the maximum number of residential lots permitted within such Properties owned by Declarant according to the then most current City of Fort Worth, Texas zoning designation for such Properties (each Lot defined in the immediately preceding sentence and owned by Declarant being hereinafter sometimes called an "Unplatted Lot").

(k) "Member" shall mean and refer to each Owner (including Declarant), subject to the rights of any Member being suspended in accordance with the terms of the Declaration.

(l) "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of the fee simple title to any Lot, but, notwithstanding any applicable theory of mortgages or other security devices, shall not mean or refer to any mortgagee or trustee under a mortgage or deed of trust unless and until such mortgagee or trustee has acquired title pursuant to foreclosure or any conveyance in lieu of foreclosure. Declarant shall be deemed an Owner of each Unplatted Lot.

(m) "Properties" shall mean and refer to all real property encumbered by the Declaration, as supplemented from time to time to add additional real property.

(n) "Resident" shall mean and refer to each person (not otherwise an Owner or Member) authorized by an Owner to reside within such Owner's Dwelling Unit.

(o) "Two-Thirds Member Vote By Class" shall mean the approval of two-thirds (2/3) of each class of Members entitled to vote who either (i) are voting in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for this purpose and at which the necessary quorum exists, or (ii) execute a written consent in lieu of a meeting for such purpose.

(p) "Two-Thirds Member Vote" shall mean the approval of two-thirds (2/3) of all Members (regardless of class) entitled to vote who either (i) are voting in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for this purpose and at which the necessary quorum exists, or (ii) execute a written consent in lieu of a meeting for such purpose.

ARTICLE II

OFFICES

Section 2.01 Registered Office. The registered office of the Association shall be located at such place within the State of Texas as the Board may from time to time determine. The initial registered office of the Association shall be as specified in the Articles of Incorporation of the Association.

Section 2.02 Other Offices. The Association may also have offices at such other places, either within or without the State of Texas, as the Board may from time to time determine or as the business of the Association may require.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP; ASSESSMENTS

Section 3.01 Membership. Each and every Owner shall automatically be and must remain a Member of the Association, subject to the terms of the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws and the Association's rules and regulations. Membership of an Owner in the Association shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from the interest of such Owner in and to a Lot. Ownership of a Lot shall be the sole qualification for being a Member; provided, however a Member's privileges in the Common Properties may be regulated or suspended as provided in the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws and/or the Association's rules and regulations. Any person or entity that holds an interest in and to a Lot merely as security for the performance of an obligation shall not be a Member until such time as the holder or its successor acquires title to the Lot through foreclosure or conveyance in lieu thereof.

Section 3.02 Transfer. Membership of an Owner in the Association may not be severed from or in any way transferred, pledged, mortgaged or alienated except upon the sale or assignment of said Owner's interest in a Lot and then only to the purchaser or assignee as the new Owner thereof. Such membership shall not be severed by the encumbrance by an Owner of a Lot. Any attempt to make a prohibited severance, transfer, pledge, mortgage or alienation shall be void and of no further force or effect. Change of membership in the Association shall be established only when the following have been accomplished:

(a) An assignment or other instrument of transfer establishing a change in the record title to a Lot shall have been duly executed and recorded in the Real Estate Records of Tarrant County, Texas; and

(b) The Owner transferring a Lot shall have notified the Board of Directors of the Association in writing of the name and address of the transferee and identifying the Lot transferred, as well as such other information relative to the transfer and transferee as the Board of Directors may reasonably request. Such notice shall also contain an executed or certified copy of the instrument of transfer.

In the event an Owner should fail or refuse to provide written evidence of transfer of the membership in the Association registered in such Owner's name to the transferee of such Owner's interest in a Lot, the Association shall have the right to record the transfer upon the books and records of the Association.

Section 3.03 Classes of Membership; Voting Rights. The Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

CLASS A. Class A Members shall be all Members with the exception of Declarant. Class A Members shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot in which they hold the interest required for membership. When more than one person holds such interest or interests in any Lot, all such persons shall be Members, and the vote for such Lot shall be exercised as they, among themselves, determine, but in no event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any such Lot.

CLASS B. The Class B Member(s) shall be the Declarant. The Class B Member(s) shall be entitled to three (3) votes for each Lot owned by the Class B Member(s). However, at such times as the total number of Lots owned by the Class A Members equals or exceeds three (3) times the total number of Lots owned by the Class B Member(s), the Class B Member(s) shall, during the time such equality or excess continues, be entitled to only one (1) vote for every Lot owned by the Class B Member(s). Unless Additional Property (as defined in the Declaration) is subjected to the terms of the Declaration, from and after July 31, 2005 (as subsequently amended, the "Voting Conversion Date"), the Class B Member(s) shall only be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot owned by it regardless of the number of Lots owned by the Class B Member(s) at such time. In the event Additional Properties are subjected to the Declaration, then the Supplemental Declaration (as defined in the Declaration) annexing such Additional Properties shall designate a new Voting Conversion Date which shall be the date Declarant estimates that the Class A Members will own seventy-five percent (75%) of all Lots then subject to this Declaration, as supplemented by such Supplemental Declaration.

Section 3.04 Payment of Assessments. The rights of membership are subject to the payment of annual and special assessments levied by the Association, the obligation of which assessments is imposed against the Owner of and becomes a lien upon each Lot against which such

assessments are made as provided by Article IV of the Declaration (incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all purposes).

Section 3.05 Suspension of Use. During any period in which a Member shall be in default in the payment of any annual or special assessment levied by the Association, the voting rights and right to the use of the Common Properties of such Member, his tenants, and each individual residing with either of them in the Lot owned by such Member, may be suspended by the Board of Directors until such assessment has been paid. Such rights of a Member, his tenants, and each individual residing with either of them in any improvements located on such Member's Lot, may also be suspended, after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed 30 days, for violation of any rules and regulations established by the Board of Directors governing the use of the Common Properties, or for failure to meet any obligation imposed by the Declaration upon such Member, his tenants, or any individual residing with either of them.

ARTICLE IV

PROPERTY RIGHTS; RIGHTS OF ENJOYMENT

Each Member and Resident shall be entitled to the use and enjoyment of the Common Properties in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Declaration, the Bylaws, and the rules and regulations adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors. The rights and privileges of any Resident are subject to suspension to the same extent as those of the Member. Any Member may also delegate the aforementioned rights of enjoyment to his guests, subject to any applicable rules and regulations that may be adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE V

BOARD OF DIRECTORS; SELECTION; TERM OF OFFICE

Section 1. Number; Qualifications The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors. The Board of Directors of the Association shall consist of not less than 3 nor more than 7 members, the exact number to be fixed from time to time by a Two-Thirds Member Vote. The initial Board of Directors shall consist of 3 directors. Directors need not be residents of the State of Texas. It is not required that members of the Board of Directors be Members, Residents or Owners.

Section 2. Election; Term. The directors named in the Articles shall serve until the organization meeting of the Members. At the original organizational meeting, three directors shall be elected to serve for a term of 2 years. Thereafter, directors shall serve for a term of 1 year and until their respective successors are elected, or until their death, resignation or removal. The directors shall be elected at the annual meeting of the Members, except as provided in Section 3

immediately below, and each director elected shall hold office for the term for which he or she is elected and until his or her successor is elected and qualified.

Section 3. Death, Resignation and Removal; Filling Vacancies. Any director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the other directors, and any director may be removed from membership on the Board by a Two-Thirds Member Vote. Any vacancy in the Board shall be filled by the other directors, provided that the Members, acting at a meeting called within ten (10) days after the occurrence of the vacancy, may fill the vacancy by a Two-Thirds Member Vote.

Section 4. Compensation. Directors shall serve without pay unless expressly approved by a Two-Thirds Member Vote By Class. However, a director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Board of Directors, regular or special, may be held either within or without the State of Texas.

Section 2. First Meeting. The first meeting of each newly elected Board of Directors shall be held at such time and place as shall be fixed by a Two-Thirds Member Vote at the annual meeting and no notice of such meeting shall be necessary to the newly elected directors in order legally to constitute the meeting, providing a quorum shall be present. In the event of the failure of the Members to fix the time and place of such first meeting of the newly elected Board of Directors, or in the event such meeting is not held at the time and place so fixed by the Members, the meeting may be held at such time and place as shall be specified in a notice given as hereinafter provided for special meeting of the Board of Directors, or as shall be specified in a written waiver signed by all of the directors.

Section 3. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors (in addition to the first meeting provided in Section 2 above) may be held without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board. Should the day so fixed be a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day not a legal holiday.

Section 4. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the president and shall be called by the secretary on the written request of two directors of the Board. Written notice of special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each director at least 3 days before the date of the meeting. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

Section 5. Quorum. A majority of the directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the act of the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless a greater number is required by the Articles. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the Board of Directors, the directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present.

Section 6. Action Without Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors or any committee may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action taken, is signed by all of the members of the Board or the committee, as the case may be, and such consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote at a meeting of the Board or the committee, as the case may be, duly called and held.

Section 7. Telephone Meetings. Directors and committee members may participate in and hold a meeting by means of conference telephone or similar communication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other. Participation in such a meeting shall constitute presence in person at the meeting, except where a person participates in the meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

ARTICLE VII

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. The business and affairs of the Association shall be managed by its Board of Directors, which may exercise all such powers as are not by law, the Articles or the Bylaws directed or required to be exercised and done by the Members. The power and authority of the Board of Directors shall include, but shall not be limited to, all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to the Board of Directors in the Declaration.

Section 2. Limitation. The Board's powers and duties hereinabove enumerated shall be limited in that the Board shall not have the authority to do any act prohibited by the Declaration or do any act which, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration, requires the consent or approval of a certain number of Members or others until such time the required consent or approval is obtained.

ARTICLE VIII

COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the Board, may designate 2 or more Members of the Association to constitute special committees, which committees, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have and may exercise all of the authority of the Board of Directors within its field of responsibility except when the action of the Board of Directors is required by statute. Vacancies in the membership of the committee shall be filled by the Board of Directors at a regular or special meeting of the Board. The committees shall keep regular minutes of their proceedings and report the same to the Board when required.

ARTICLE IX

MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Members shall be held at the offices of the Association, in Tarrant County Texas, or at such other location within or without the State of Texas as shall be stated in the notice of the meeting or in a duly executed waiver of notice thereof.

Section 2. Annual Meeting. A regular annual meeting of Members shall be held on the first Tuesday of March in each year commencing with the year 2004. The date of the annual meeting may be changed from time to time by the resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Members shall be called by the secretary upon written request of (a) 2 Members of the Board of Directors, or (b) Members entitled to cast one-fourth of the votes in the Association.

Section 4. Notice. Written notice of the organization meeting, each annual meeting, and each special meeting of the Members, specifying the date, hour and place of the meeting, shall be delivered to each Member (and, upon request, to each Mortgagee, which shall be permitted to designate a representative to attend all such meetings) not less than 10 nor more than 50 days prior to the date fixed for said meeting. Notices of special meetings shall in addition specify the general nature of the business to be transacted at the meeting.

Section 5. Purposes. Business transacted at any special meeting shall be confined to the purposes stated in the notice thereof.

Section 6. Quorum. The presence at any meeting of Members entitled to cast a majority of the votes in the Association, represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum. If a quorum is not present at any meeting, the Members present, though less than a quorum, may adjourn the meeting to a later date and give notice thereof to all the Members in accordance with

the provisions of Section 4 of this Article X, and at that meeting the presence of Members entitled to cast one-third (1/3) of the votes in the Association shall constitute a quorum. If a quorum is not present at the second meeting, the Members present, though less than a quorum, may again adjourn the meeting to a later date and give notice thereof to all Members in accordance with the provisions of Section 4 of this Article X and at the third meeting whatever Members are present shall constitute a quorum.

Section 7. Majority Vote. The vote of Members entitled to cast a majority of the votes thus represented at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Members' meeting, unless the vote of a greater number is required by law, the Declaration, the Articles, or these Bylaws.

Section 8. Voting Rights. Each Member may cast as many votes as he is entitled to exercise under the terms and provisions of the Articles on each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of Members, except to the extent that the voting rights of any Member have been suspended in accordance with the Bylaws. Whenever there is more than one record Owner of a Lot, any or all of the record Owners may attend and vote at any meeting of the Members, but in no event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Lot. Cumulative voting is not permitted.

Section 9. Proxies. Any Member may attend and vote at any meeting of Members in person or by an agent duly appointed by an instrument in writing signed by the Member and filed with the Board of Directors. Whenever there is more than one recorded Owner of a Lot, any designation of an agent to act for such record owners must be signed by all such record Owners. Unless otherwise provided in writing, any designation of an agent to act for a Member may be revoked at any time by written notice to the Board and shall be deemed revoked when the Board shall receive actual notice of the death or judicially declared incompetency of such Member or the conveyance by such Member of his Lot. Upon the death of a Member, the legal representative of the Member's estate shall have the right to vote for that Member and the legally appointed guardian of a Member who has been judicially declared to be incompetent shall have the right to vote for the Member.

Section 10. List of Members. The officer or agent having charge of the corporate books shall make, at least 10 days before each meeting of Members, a complete list of the Members entitled to vote at such meeting or any adjournment thereof, arranged in alphabetical order, with the address of each, which list, for a period of 10 days prior to such meeting, shall be kept on file at the principal office of the Association and shall be subject to inspection by any Member at any time during the usual business hours. Such list shall also be produced and kept open at the time and place of the meeting and shall be subject to the inspection of any Member during the whole time of the meeting.

Section 11. Record Date. The Board of Directors may fix in advance a date, not exceeding 50 days preceding the date of any meeting of Members, as a record date for the

determination of the Members entitled to notice of, and to vote at, any such meeting, and any adjournment thereof, and in such case such Members and only such Members as shall be Members of record on the date so fixed shall be entitled to such notice of, and to vote at, such meeting and any adjournment thereof, notwithstanding any change of membership on the books of the Association after any such record date fixed as aforesaid.

Section 12. Action Without Meeting. Any action required by the statutes to be taken at a meeting of the Members, or any action which may be taken at a meeting of the Members, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all Members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof.

ARTICLE X

NOTICES

Section 1. Delivery Any notice to a director or Member shall be in writing and delivered personally, by facsimile or by mail to the director or Member addressed to the director or Member at the address of his Lot, or at such other address as may be given in writing to the Board of Directors by the director or Member. Notice by mail shall be deemed to be given at the time when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the Member or directors, with postage thereon prepaid. Notices given in any other manner shall be deemed given only when actually received by the addressee.

Section 2. Waivers. Whenever any notice is required to be given to any Member or director by law, the Declaration, the Articles, or the Bylaws, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice.

Section 3. Attendance at Meetings. Attendance of any Member or director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except when a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

ARTICLE XI

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of the Association shall be a president (who shall at all times be a member of the Board of Directors), a vice president, a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time by resolution create.

Section 2. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the Members.

Section 3. Term. The officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for one (1) year unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 4. Special Appointment The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine.

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the president or the secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 6. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled in the manner prescribed for regular election. The officer elected to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article.

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows:

The President

The president shall be the chief executive officer of the Association, shall preside at all meetings of the Members and the Board of Directors, shall have general and active management of business of the Association, and shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect.

The Vice Presidents

The vice presidents in the order of their seniority, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors, shall, in the absence or disability of the president, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the president. They shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors shall prescribe.

The Secretary and Assistant Secretaries

The secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and all meetings of the Members and record all the proceedings of the meeting of the Association and of the Board of Directors in a book to be kept for that purpose and shall perform like duties for the standing

committees when required. He shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Members and special meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or president under whose supervision he shall be.

The assistant secretaries in the order of their seniority, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors, shall, in the absence or disability of the secretary, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the secretary. They shall perform such other duties and have such powers as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe.

The Treasurer and Assistant Treasurers

The treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and securities and shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Association and shall deposit all moneys and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Association in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

The treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Association as may be authorized by the Board of Directors, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the president and the Board of Directors at its regular meetings or when the Board of Directors so required an account of all his transactions as treasurer and of the financial condition of the Association.

If required by the Board of Directors, the treasurer shall, at the expense of the Association, give the Association a bond in such sum and with such surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board of Directors for the faithful performance of the duties of his office and for the restoration to the Association, in case of his death, resignation, retirement or removal from office, of all books, papers, vouchers, money and other property of whatever kind in his possession or under his control belonging to the Association.

The assistant treasurers in the order of their seniority, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors, shall, in the absence or disability of the treasurer, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the treasurer. They shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe.

ARTICLE XII

BOOKS AND RECORDS

The Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, and the books, records and financial statements of the Association shall at all times, upon request during normal business hours and under other reasonable circumstances, be subject to inspection by any Member. Copies of the Declaration, the Articles and the Bylaws of the Association may be purchased at reasonable cost at the principal office of the Association.

ARTICLE XIII

CORPORATE SEAL

The Board may, but shall not be obligated to, adopt a corporate seal for the Association. A corporate seal adopted by the Board shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Association, the year of its organization and the word "Texas." The seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed or affixed or in any other manner reproduced.

ARTICLE XIV

AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the Members or directors, by a vote of the Members or directors, as the case may be, entitled to cast a majority of the votes of a quorum of the Members or directors present in person or by the Members present by proxy; provided, that no amendment shall be made which would cause these Bylaws to be in conflict with the terms or provisions of the Declaration.

ARTICLE XV

CONFLICTS

In the case of any conflict between the Articles and these Bylaws, the Articles shall control, and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these Bylaws, the Declaration shall control.

ARTICLE XVI

FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Association shall be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION
OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS

FOR

MARINE CREEK RANCH

THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION (this "Supplement"), made as of the 22nd day of March, 2007, by M & C DEVELOPMENT, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ("Declarant")

W I T N E S S E T H:

Introductory Statement

A. Declarant, Hayco Realty, Ltd., and Arcadia Land Partners 19, Ltd. previously executed and filed of record that certain Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for Marine Creek Ranch (the "Original Declaration") dated as of October 20, 2003, and recorded in Volume 17361, Page 204, Real Property Records of Tarrant County, Texas. Additional property has been subjected previously to the Original Declaration by Supplemental Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (the "First Supplement") executed by Declarant and Lake Hollow Corporation.

B. The Original Declaration was amended by Amendment of Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (the "First Amendment") executed by Declarant as of March 7, 2006, and filed as Clerk's File No. D206088495, Real Property Records of Tarrant County, Texas. The Original Declaration, as amended by the First Amendment and supplemented by the First Supplement, is hereinafter called the "Declaration."

C. Declarant is the owner of the real property (the "Additional Property") described by metes and bounds on Exhibit "A" attached hereto, consisting of a 59.289 acre tract ("Sections 5 and 6") and a 15.364 acre tract ("Section 3"). The preliminary plats of Section 3 and Sections 5 and 6 approved by the City of Fort Worth, Texas reflect that Section 3 contains 42 single family residential lots and Sections 5 and 6, in the aggregate, contain 191 single family residential lots.

D. Pursuant to Section 2.4 of the Original Declaration, Declarant desires to subject Section 3 and Sections 5 and 6 to the terms and covenants of the Declaration.

Return To:
Randy Lockhart
3825 Camp Bowie Blvd
Ft. Worth, TX 76107